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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

Date:  April 16, 2024 
From:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
To:   All Offerors 
RE: Purchase and Installation of Ballistic-Rated Glass, IFB-5432-24-KF 

Offerors responding to the above-referenced solicitation are hereby instructed 
requirements have been clarified, modified, superseded, and supplemented as to this 
date as hereinafter described. 

Please make note of the following clarifications: 

1. Q: Would the City like to include hollow metal vision kits to the specifications for 
Item No. 10 on the Bid Schedule, replacement glass? Are there any other 
locations where these kits are required? 

A: Yes, please refer to the Addendum 2 Price Bid Schedule with added language. 
There are no other locations where these kits are required. 

2. Q: For Bid Alternate 2, specifically item no BA2.1 and BA2.3, is it the City's 
preference for the replacement doors to maintain the existing visual sight lines? 

A: Yes, the City requires replacement doors to maintain the same visual sight 
lines. Please price all items as indicated on the Addendum 1 Price Bid Schedule. 
Additionally, Offerors may attach an additional Bid Alternate to the bid response 
for the City to consider. 

3. Q: Is there roof access adjacent to the 2nd-level Digital Lab? 

A: No. 

4. Q: Does the awning outside the 2nd-level investigation windows extend along the 
entire side of the building? 

A: Yes, although it is not one continuous awning. Please refer to the photo links 
below for clarification. The investigation windows are identified by the light-colored 
brick. 

• Awning 

• Awning 2 

https://www.gjcity.org/
https://trimview.gjcity.org/?=SOLDOC/28534
https://trimview.gjcity.org/?=SOLDOC/28533


Addendum 2 IFB-5432-24-KF 
Page 2 

 

• Awning 3 

5. All Offerors are required to utilize the Addendum 2 Price Bid Schedule form 
provided via the link below for its bid response. Additionally, the form is attached 
to this addendum for easy reference. 
 Addendum 2 Price Bid Schedule IFB-5432-24-KF 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
All other conditions of the subject remain the same. 

Respectfully, 

Kathleen Franklin, Senior Buyer  
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 

https://trimview.gjcity.org/?=SOLDOC/28532
https://trimview.gjcity.org/?=SOLDOC/28520


Addendum 2 Price Bid Schedule IFB-5432-24-KF
 "Purchase and Installation of Ballistic-Rated Glass"

Item 
No. Floor Location:

Quantity
Units Size BR Level

UL752 Bullet-
Resistant Film 

Glass
Unit Price Extended Price

1 2nd Dispatch - Training Room 6 21 3/4 x 37 1/4 Level 2 $ $ $
2 2nd Dispatch - Main 8 25 1/2 x 35 1/2 Level 2 $ $ $
3 2nd Dispatch - Break  Room 4 21 3/4 x 37 1/4 Level 2 $ $ $
4 2nd Dispatch Door - Break Room 1 25 1/2 x 36 1/2 Level 2 $ $ $
5 2nd Dispatch - Supervisor 2 21 3/4 x 37 1/4 Level 2 $ $ $
6 2nd Victims Advocate 4 24 x 44 Level 2 $ $ $
7 2nd Training Room East & West 4 41 1/2 x 44 3/4 Level 2 $ $ $
8 2nd Training Room North 14 24 x 44 Level 2 $ $ $
9 2nd IT Room 6 21 3/4 x 37 1/4 Level 2 $ $ $

10 1st Inside Property Entry Door Glass
include hollow metal vision kits 

3 7 x 32
Level 3 $ $ $

11 1st Middle lobby sidelight 1 18 x44 Level 3 $ $ $
12 1st Middle lobby sidelight 1 18 x 34 Level 3 $ $ $

Subtotal quantity units 54
Bid Amount: $ 0

dollars.

The Contractor shall provide all necessary labor, materials, supplies, equipment, tools, incidentals, permits and 
insurance necessary for the purchase and installation of ballistic-rated glass following the IFB.

Lead time, warranty, and specification information must be included in the bid response, per Section 3.17.12.

Total Bid Price Written:
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Addendum 2 Price Bid Schedule IFB-5432-24-KF
 "Purchase and Installation of Ballistic-Rated Glass"

Bid Alternate 1
Item 
No. Floor Location:

Quantity
Units Size BR Level

UL752 Bullet-
Resistant Film 

Glass 
Unit Price Extended Price

BA1.1 2nd
Dispatch Door Frame, BR Glass, and 
all required components (instead of 
item #4 above).

1 36 x 80 Level 3
$ $ $

BA1.2 2nd or any necessary updates or upgrades 
to the existing Dispatch Door Frame, 
such as hinges, to ensure its capability 
to support the weight of the ballistic-
resistant glass (in conjunction with 
item #4 above).

tbd n/a

Level 3 $ $ $
BA1.3 1st Inside Property Entry Door Glass

include hollow metal vision kits with 
glass unit price

3 7 x 32

Level 2 $ $ $
BA1.4 1st Middle lobby sidelight 1 18 x44 Level 2 $ $ $
BA1.5 1st Middle lobby sidelight 1 18 x 34 Level 2 $ $ $

Bid Alternate No. 1 Bid Amount: $

dollars.Bid Alternate 1 Total Bid Price Written:
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Addendum 2 Price Bid Schedule IFB-5432-24-KF
 "Purchase and Installation of Ballistic-Rated Glass"

Add Alternate 1
Item 
No. Floor Location:

Quantity
Units Size BR Level

UL752 Bullet-
Resistant Film 

Glass 
Unit Price Extended Price

AA1.1 2nd Digital Lab lower pane only 1 21 3/4 x 37 3/4 Level 2 $ $ $
AA1.2 2nd Digital Lab lower pane only 4 21 3/4 x 29 3/4 Level 2 $ $ $
AA1.3 2nd Investigations lower pane only 6 37 3/4 x 25 3/4 Level 2 $ $ $
AA1.4 2nd Investigations lower pane only 6 37 3/4 x 25 1/2 Level 2 $ $ $
AA1.5 2nd Investigations lower level only 10 21 3/4 x 37 3/4 Level 2 $ $ $
AA1.6 2nd PIO 4 21 3/4 x 37 3/4 Level 2 $ $ $
AA1.7 2nd Chief's Office Windows 2 37 3/4 x 37 5/8 Level 2 $ $ $
AA1.8 2nd Admin/Admin 2 37 3/4 x 37 5/8 Level 2 $ $ $
AA1.9 2nd East - Accounting 2 37 3/4 x 33 1/2 Level 2 $ $ $

AA1.10 2nd Admin Offices 12 25 1/2 x 44 3/4 Level 2 $ $ $
AA1.11 2nd Admin Offices 2 21 3/4 x 37 1/4 Level 2 $ $ $

Subtotal quantity units 51

Add Alternate No. 1 Bid Amount: $ 0

dollars.Add Alternate 1 Total Bid Price Written:
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Addendum 2 Price Bid Schedule IFB-5432-24-KF
 "Purchase and Installation of Ballistic-Rated Glass"

Add Alternate 2
Item 
No. Floor Location:

Quantity
Units Size BR Level

Glass 
Unit Price Extended Price

AA2.1 1st Back Lower Level 2 25 3/4 x 65 1/2 Level 3 $ $
AA2.2 1st Back Double Door 2 25 1/2 x 36 1/2 Level 3 $ $
AA2.3 1st South Facing 10 21 3/4 x 37 1/2 Level 3 $ $
AA2.4 1st Back Gym Door 1 35 x 67 1/2 Level 3 $ $

Subtotal quantity units 15
Add Alternate No. 2 Bid Amount: $ 0

dollars.

Bid Alternate 2 for Add Alternate 2
Item 
No. Floor Location:

Quantity
Units Size BR Level

Glass 
Unit Price Extended Price

BA2.1 1st
Back Double Door Frame, BR Glass, 
and all required components (instead 
of item #AA2.2 above).

2 36 x 80 Level 3
$ $

BA2.2 1st

or any necessary updates or upgrades 
to the existing Back Double Door 
Frame, such as hinges, to ensure its 
capability to support the weight of the 
ballistic-resistant glass (in conjunction 
with item #AA2.2 above).

tbd Level 3

$ $

BA2.3 1st
Back Gym Door Frame, BR Glass, 
and all required components (instead 
of item #AA2.4 above).

1 36 x 80 Level 3
$ $

BA2.4 1st

or any necessary updates or upgrades 
to the existing Back Gym Door Frame, 
such as hinges, to ensure its capability 
to support the weight of the ballistic-
resistant glass (in conjunction with 
item #AA2.4 above).

tbd Level 3

$ $

Bid Alternate No. 2 Bid Amount: $ 0

dollars.

Add Alternate 2 Total Bid Price Written:

Bid Alternate 2 Total Bid Price Written:
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Addendum 2 Price Bid Schedule IFB-5432-24-KF
 "Purchase and Installation of Ballistic-Rated Glass"

Add Alternate 3
Item 
No. Floor Location:

Quantity
Units Size BR Level Unit Price Extended Price

AA3.1 1st Front Entry Lobby 3 37 1/4 x 47 3/4 Level 3 $ $
AA3.2 1st Floor Front Entry Lobby 3 37 1/4 x 33 3/4 Level 3 $ $

Subtotal quantity units 6

Add Alternate No. 3 Bid Amount: $ 0

dollars.

Level 2 Level 3
2025-2026
2026-2027
2027-2028
2028-2029

How much is the estimated cost increase over the next four years, based on the Producer Price Index (PPI)?

Ballistic-Rated Glass Lead Time:

Estimated Schedule and Project Timeline:

Is the Ballistic-Rated Level 2 and Level 3 Specifications and Warranty Information attached to the Bid Response?

Add Alternate 3 Total Bid Price Written:
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